Delaware & Raritan Canal Papers: 

File One

Folder Arrangement

1. New Jersey Ship Canal and Waterways

2. New Jersey Transport Heritage – newsletter Vol. 18, No. 6, Dec., 2009

3. McKelvey, Bill. “RE: Canal Artifacts in Henry Guest House.  Email to Kim Adams. 2 January 2010.

4. Inventory of Photographs on Exhibit in Henry Guest House

File Information


Title: Delaware & Raritan Canal Papers: File One


Date Range: 1912 – 2010


Language: English


Description: File One of the Delaware & Raritan Canal Papers includes: a booklet, a newsletter, an e-mail, and an inventory of photographs.  Together with File Two, this collection provides information on the ongoing history of the Canal; from its official opening in 1834 to its busiest year in 1871, through its closing for commercial navigation in 1933.  In 1974, the towpath of the D&R Canal was established as a State Park, marking a new period in the history of the canal.  
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Historical Sketch

In the summer of 1830, construction began on a canal that would traverse the width of New Jersey, from Bordentown and Trenton to New Brunswick.  Before this time, transportation between these points was difficult and slow: the quality of roads was poor and the high fees made shipping products prohibitively expensive.  In fact, it was cheaper to ship coal from England to New York than to transport it from Pennsylvania across New Jersey.  In the early 1830’s, laborers – mostly Irish immigrants – dug the Delaware & Raritan Canal almost entirely by hand.  In 1834, the canal was officially opened when Governor Peter D. Vroom traveled the route from Trenton to New Brunswick, with much fanfare and celebration along the way.  In the 1860’s and 1870’s the Delaware & Raritan Canal experienced its greatest period of use.  During this period coal made up about 80% of tonnage shipped and in 1871 total tonnage shipped surpassed that of the Erie Canal.  

This prosperity would not endure.  Just as the Delaware & Raritan Canal replaced inefficient roads, the railroad – faster and cheaper – replaced the canal.  In 1893, the Delaware & Raritan Canal recorded its first year of deficit operation.  Canal use continued to decline until 1932, when the canal closed for the winter season and did not reopen in the spring.  In 1934 ownership of the canal (previously private) passed to the State of New Jersey.  

Though the canal is no longer used for commercial transportation, it now has other functions.  In 1973, the canal was listed on the National Register of Historic Places.  A year later in 1974, the New Jersey Legislature created the Delaware & Raritan Canal State Park.  Today, the towpath of the canal provides recreational space for hikers, joggers, and bicyclists, and the canal offers opportunities for boating and fishing.  Additionally, the canal serves as a water source for nearby municipalities, pumping out about 75 million gallons of water daily.  The transformation of the canal is aptly described by Howard Green, research director of the New Jersey Historical Commission:    "Now, [the Delaware & Raritan Canal] is one of the most beloved parks in the state, a sinewy, snake-like greenway through one of the most heavily populated parts of the world. It has gone from being the machine in the garden, to being garden in the machine."

